

Communications / 6/13/2000

Dear Mayor Galluccio,

this morning when I mentioned the NECCO building, I used the wrong phrase. I said Auditorium.

I should have said Convention Center. Of course it could be used as an auditorium, performance center, civic activity events center and more.

As indicated it has shipping-receiving facilities, railroad access, massive space and plenty of room for expansion.

With Cambridge at this time being the largest capital investment area in the world the financing for taking it by eminent domain would be easily available, if that route is necessary.

As a show case for the incredible diversity of industry in Cambridge that could attract investment as well, I consider a vital resource for our future economic well being.

6/13/2000

National Office / In Charge
Tel & Exc. Valente

Consent Communication #2

1965

A communication was received
from Peter Valentine, relative
to the NECCO building.

In City Council June 19, 2000

PLACED ON FILE